UNITED STATES ( ’7 ;E

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION \ '
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 ‘D\Q.D/

DEC 2 5 1982
MEMORANDUM FOR: The Files
FROM: R. Neal Moore, Senior Licensing Officer ahx
Export/Import and International Safeguards s ”

Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: CONSOLTDATION OF LICENSES FOR SWEDEN

On November 9, 1982, Edlow International Company asked that all currently valid
export licenses held by that firm for Sweden be consolidated into one

license valid until January 1, 1990. The current licenses cover ten

ASEA-ATOM power facilities for a total of 517,513.816 kilograms of uranium
enriched to a maximum of 4.05% U-235.

This consolidation will simplify the licensee's procedures and records. It
does not increase the quantity of material already authorized for export
for the ten facilities and upon issuance of the consolidated license

those licenses which it replaces will be cancelled with the agreement

of Edlow International.

This consolidated license has been reviewed and approved by ELD.

R. MooYe, Senior Licensing Officer
Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs
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